1/31/22,4:18 PM Re: New email address - kristen@secondstreet.org - Second Street Mail

= P] Gmail Q_ heatherrossiter@liquorpei.com X 3z

Re: New email address Extermal  Alcohol x

Heather Rossiter <heatherrossiter@liquorpei.com>
to me

Hello Kristen,
Thank you for your response acknowledging the withdrawal of your request.

You are encouraged to visit https://liquorpei.com/compliance/ to learn of violations including those specific to your inquiry. This list is update monthly.

Best regards, Heather

Heather Rossiter, MBA

Director of Corporate Affairs and Regulatory Services
PEI Liquor | PElI Cannabis

p: 902-368-5841

a: 3 Garfield St., Charlottetown, PE

w: www.liquorpei.com
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